THE UVALDE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT WILL MEET AT 10 AM ON MONDAY,
FEBRUARY 27™, 2023 IN THE COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM OF THE UVALDE COUNTY
COURTHOUSE

AGENDA
Consider and act upon call to order, invocation and pledge of allegiance
Consider and act upon approval of minutes
Consider and act upon Uvalde County Animal Control order
Consider and act upon presentation by county electrical provider Public Power Pool
Consider and act upon revision of THCRR staffing approved by Court on February 13
Consider and act upon economic impact analysis consulting agreement of fairptex
Consider and act upon resolution modifying use of county occupancy tax

Consider and act upon signatory resolution for 2023 CDBG program year

$ ® NS RN

Consider and act upon resolution to apply for FY 24 Border Prosecution Unit program
10. Consider and act upon resolution to apply for FY 24 Local Border Security program
11. Consider and act upon racial profiling report of Uvalde County Sheriff

12. Consider and act upon racial profiling report of Uvalde County Constables

13. Consider and act upon certificate of achievement for excellence in financial reporting
14. Consider and act upon Road Administrators Report

15. Consider and act upon line-item budget amendments

16. Consider and act upon payment of bills

17. Consider and act upon payroll approval

18. Consider and act upon approval of monthly report

19. Consider and act upon resolutions/proclamations

20. Executive Session (As permitted by 551.072 Local Government Code)
a.  Deliberation Regarding Real Property
21. Convene in open session and take action, if any
CERTIFICATE: [ certify the above aund foregoing was posted in compliance with Section 552,043 and 551.049 Texas Government Code

at 10 AM on February 22*, 2023. Persons with disabilities who plan on attending this meeting and who may require auxiliary aids are
requested to contact Administrative Assistant Helly Moncadz in the office of the Uvalde County Judge no later than 4 PM on Thursday

prior te the meeting. ‘ @ m
1 KML——H

WILLIAM R. MITCHELL
UVALDE COUNTY JUDGE




1. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION
AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE



2. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. February 13, 2023

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



MINUTES

BE IT REMEMBERED that on the 13" day of February 2023, the Honorable Commissioners
Court of Uvalde County, Texas convened in regular session in the Commissioners Courtroom of
the Uvalde County Courthouse. The following members were in attendance:

William R. Mitchell, County Judge
John Yeackle, Commissioner Pcr. #1
Mariano Pargas, Commissioner Pct. #2
Jerry W. Bates, Commissioner Pct. #3
Ronnie Garza, Commissioner Pct. #4

Donna M. Williams, County Clerk and Ex-Officio Clerk of
the Commissioners Court

Also present were County Attorney John Dodson, Justice of the Peace, Precinct Two Judge,
Cynthia Casburn, County Treasurer Joni Deorsam, Tax-Assessor Collector Rita Verstuyft,
County Auditor Alice Chapman and Road Administrator Dee Kirkpatrick.

1. Consider and act upon call to order, invocation and pledge of allegiance:

The Honorable William R. Mitcheli Uvalde County Judge called the meeting of
February 13, 2023 to order at 10:00 AM, followed with the invocation, led the Pledge of
Allegiance, and the Texas Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Consider and act upon approval of minutes:

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve the minutes of January 23, 2023, as presented.
Seconded by Commissioner Pargas.
Motion carried (4-0)

1
02/13/2023
COMMISSIONERS COURT



3.

5.

Consider and act upon request of Wayne Everett to address commissioners and road
administrator covering responsibilities of county roads:

Former Road Administrator Wayne Everett addressed the court and road administrator
regarding their duties and responsibilities. He voiced his concerns on several issues, including
the qualifications of a Road Administrator, the alleged paving of private roads and driveways,
and the use of county equipment and manpower to do so.

Public Participant Diana Olvedo Karau also addressed the court with her concerns on the roles
and responsibilities of commissioners.

No action on this agenda item.

Consider and act upon presentation of Texas Hill Country River Region to include
budget, request for Hotel/Motel tax changes and proposed staffing concept:

THCRR Director Jamie Holmes presented annual budget and requests to court.
Public participant Diana Olvedo Karau requested clarification on

Motion by Commissioner Bates to accept budget request.

Seconded by Commissioner Garza.

Motion carried (4-0).

Motion by Commissioner Bates to endorse Hotel/Motel tax code changes.
Seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion carried (4-0)

Motion by Commissioner Pargas to create a position, as requested by THCRR, to be reviewed
every 12 months.

Seconded by Commissioner Garza.

Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon concept of creating county animal control division:

Commissioner Pargas addressed the court and requested the consideration of creating county
animal control division. Public Participants Diana Olvedo Karau, Heather Stunkel, and Monica
Saiz Martinez all spoke in support of the concept.

Motion by Commissioner Pargas to create a committee who will look into creating Uvalde
County Animal Control division. Committee members selected by the court:

Commissioner Pargas, Uvalde Humane Society member Heather Stunkel, Judge Kelley
Kimble and Sheriff Ruben Nolasco.

Seconded by Commissioner Garza.

Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

2
02/13/2023
COMMISSIONERS COURT



6. Consider and act upon resolution in support of FY 24 Homeland Security Pregram
grant:

Uvalde County Grant Writer, Carl Esser, recommended applying for FY 24 Homeland Security

Program, with no match required by county.

Motion by Commissioner Garza to approve application for grant.
Seconded by Commissioner Bates.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

7. Consider and act upon presentation of TDA Home Delivered Meal program check:
Carl Esser presented a check from the Texas Department of Agriculture to the Uvalde County
Nutrition Center in the amount of $8,222.67 to enhance the home delivered meal program.
Funds to be used to purchase groceries.

Motion by Commissioner Garza.
Seconded by Commissioner Bates.
Motion carried (4-0).

8. Consider and act upon acknowledgement of required open meetings and public
information training received by County Clerk and staff:
Uvalde County Clerk, Donna M. Williams, presented certification of completion for herself
and staff for Open Meetings and Public Information Act training.
Motion by Commissioner Bates to acknowledge training completion.
Seconded by Pargas.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

9. Consider and act upen Road Administrator’s Report:
Report by Road Administrator Dee Kirkpatrick.
Motion by Commissioner Bates.
Seconded by Commissioner Pargas.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

10. Consider and act upon line-item budget amendments:
None presented

11. Consider and act upon payment of bills:
Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve payment of bills.

Seconded by Commissioner Pargas.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

3
02/13/2023
COMMISSIONERS COURT



12. Consider and act upon payroll approval:
Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve payroll.
Seconded by Commissioner Garza.

Motion carried (4-0).

13. Consider and act upon approval of monthly reports:
Monthly reports that are on file for review in the County Clerk’s office were presented to the
court for consideration and approval.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve monthly reports.
Seconded by Commissioner Pargas.
Motion carried (4-0).

14. Consider and act upon resolutions/proclamations:

The Court approved resolutions in honor of the memory of the following individuals:

OSCAR BENAVIDES SR.
CONSUELO CARDONA ¥
WILLIAM RAINES “BILL” DILLAHUNTY +
EDMUNDO GARCIA +
GEORGE E. LIGOCKY ¥
ELVIRA VARA RODRIGUEZ ¢
ROBERT “BOBBY” MARSHAL TAFOLLA ft
LOIS HERNANDEZ TORRES ¥
ALVA JEAN DORNBUSH WELCH ¥

With no further business, the meeting of February 13, 2023 was adjourned at 11:26 a.m. Exhibits
identified under a specific agenda item are included as supporting documentation of the action
taken by the Uvalde County Commissioners Court, and are placed after the minutes and before
the last page titled Commissioners Court Order.

4
02/13/2023
COMMISSIONERS COURT



COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER

On this the 27™ day of February 2023, came to be heard the Uvalde County Commissioners
Court Minutes of February 13", 2023 as prepared by the Clerk of the Court.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED the foregoing be recorded and entered for record in the UVALDE
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT MINUTES, as required by law. (ORDER 03-12-12)

APPROVED BY:

William R. Mitchell, County Judge

John Yeackl-e,- Commissioner Pct. #1 -

Mariano Pargas, Jr., Commissioner Pct, #2

Jf_:rry W Bates, Commissioner Pct. #3

Ronnie Garza, Commissioner Pct, #4

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

Donna M. Williams, County Clerk and

Ex-Officio Clerk of the Commissioners Court
Of Uvalde County, Texas

5
02/13/2023
COMMISSIONERS COURT



3. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON UVALDE COUNTY ANIMAL
CONTROL ORDER

Attached is a copy of the proposed Animal Control Order as prepared
by County Attorney John Dodson and Judge Kelly Kimble pursuant to
Chapter 821 and 826 of the Texas Health and Safety Code.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



UVALDE COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL ORDER NO. 2023-

AN ORDER OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF UVALDE COUNTY, TEXAS,
TO PROHIBIT DOGS RUNNING AT LARGE AND PROVIDE PENALTIES
PURSUANT TO CHAPTERS 821 AND 826 OF THE TEXAS HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE, AND THE ORDER HEREWITH.

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Uvalde County is authorized by Chapter 821
of the Texas Health & Safety Code to enact a local order relating to the unlawful restraint of dogs
and to the treatment of animals; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Uvalde County is authorized by The Rabies
Control Act of 1981, specifically including the authority granted in Chapter 826 of the Texas
Health & Safety Code, to enact a local order to require rabies vaccinations and other measures as
a means to prevent the dangerous spread of rabies; and

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Commissioners Court to enact a local order in an effort
to protect the public health and safety of Uvalde County residents and encourage the humane
treatment of animals;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT
OF UVALDE COUNTY, TEXAS, that the following provisions be adopted this
the _ dayof » 2023.

Section 1 Dogs Prohibited from Running at Large.

a) The owner or custodian of a dog shall restrain the animal and prevent it from running at
large. Each unrestrained, unowned, or stray dog or cat is hereby declared a public nuisance. For
purposes of this Section, "restrained” shall mean that the dog is: physically restrained by a leash,
fence, pen, or other device; or physically located on the property of the owner or custodian.

b) When the owner of a dog running at large is determined and the owner can reasonably be
located, the animal shall be returned to its owner and the owner may be cited for violation of this
Order.

¢) When the ownership is in question or if the animal is a stray, the animal may be impounded
for seventy-two (72) hours, not counting weekends and holidays. An owner may claim the dog
within this time period after paying all incurred costs and impoundment fees. Upon failure of the
owner to claim the dog during the impound period, the animal be placed for adoption or humanely
destroyed without compensation to the owner.

d) Alternatively, if the animal is not impounded, it may be held and fostered by Briscoe Animal
Resource Center of Uvalde (BARC) or its successors. In such case, the animal may be posted on
the Uvalde County Website for a period of ten (10) calendar days. An owner may claim the
animal within this time period after paying all incurred costs and impoundment fees. Upon failure



of the owner to claim the dog during the impound period, the animal may be placed for adoption
or humanely destroyed without compensation to the owner.

e) Recognizing that the resources of Uvalde County are limited, this order does not impose any
obligation for Uvalde County or Briscoe Animal Resource Center of Uvalde, or its successors, to
pick up, foster or impound any specific animal.

Section 2 Elimination of Stray Animals

a) When practical, any animal subject to these regulations that is found to be a stray may be
impounded or held in foster by BARC or its successors. The animal may be impounded for seventy-
two (72) hours, not counting weekends and holidays.

b) Sick or injured animals wearing no apparent identification through which ownership can be
determined may be kept O to seventy-two (72) hours at the discretion of the Uvalde County Sheriff’s
Office..

c) If, by rabies tags or other means, the owner of an impounded animal can be identified, best efforts
shall be used to immediately, upon impoundment or foster, notify the owner by direct contact,
telephone, mail, or other reasonabie means.

d) Subject to citation for violation of this Order, an owner may claim the animal within the
impoundment period after paying all incurred cost and impoundment fees. Upon failure of the owner
to claim the animal during the impoundment period, the animal may be placed for adoption or
humanely destroyed without compensation to the owner.

€) Altematively, if the animal is not impounded, it may be held and fostered by BARC or its
successors. In such case, the animal may be posted on the Uvalde County Website for a period of ten
(10) calendar days. An owner may claim the animal within this time period after paying all incurred
costs and impoundment fees. Upon failure of the owner to claim the dog during the impound period,
the animal may be placed for adoption or humanely destroyed without compensation to the owner



4. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PRESENTATION BY COUNTY
ELECTRICAL PROVIDER PUBLIC POWER POOL

For the past several year the Public Power Pool has been the county’s
electrical provider. David Quin of P3 will be present and give an
overview of the county’s participation and the benefits of being part of
that pool.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



/

h

Public Power Pool

/ 500 W. 13th St. Austin, TX 78701 Ph 512-233-5780 Fx 512-233-5781 www.publicpowerpool.org

To: Members of Public Power Pool

From: David Quin, Public Power Pool

Date: November 1, 2022

Re.: Transaction Report for Public Power Pool’s New 2022 Procurement

On October 26, 2022, P3 executed a three-year agreement with MP2 Energy Texas LLC d/b/a Shell
Energy Solutions for electricity supply covering years 2023 through 2025 for P3 members. The winning
bid is a fixed weighted three-year average price of $57.4/MWh (or 5.74 cents/kWh) for the group. This
represents a projected three-year increase of 39.9% in total electricity costs compared to 2022. The
executed rate is an average 1.5% improvement on our target rates, and 26.1% below our ceiling rates as
shown in the revised procurement proposals that were sent {o members in August, 2022.

The total value of the contract for all 24 members is $179M for approximately 1,935,780 MWh over the
three-year term. A conservative analysis concludes that, had P3 members procured power on their own,
the average price would have been 6.41 cents/kWh. The savings from working together is $4.3M a year.

In order to enter the market at an opportune time, the procurement began well in advance of the end of
our current contract. In June 2020 we issued a market solicitation to every retail electric provider in
Texas. P3 members received and evaluated our proposal and committed their loads to the procurement.
However, the group’s imminent entry into the marketplace was hampered by Winter Storm Uri in
February 2021 and the P3 Board instructed us to suspend the initial procurement due to market volatility.

FORWARD STRIPS, ERCOT RETAIL

s ] Year {2023-25) & Current Contract =« Tooay's Offer

Covid, Feb. 21 Hot Summer, Beginning Supply & Correction,

Depressed lce Storm Demand of Storage Storage
Demand Uri Recovery '-":;3'“9 Shortfalls Recovery
ar



P3 2022 Procurement Transaction Report 11/01/2022

P3 subsequently re-issued procurement proposals to all members in February 2022 and then re-
calibrated our estimated rates in August 2022 due to continued market volatility as a result of
supply/demand imbalances, market reorganization, retailer uncertainty, and the war in Ukraine.

After receiving indicative pricing and input from P3's Technical Committee, on October 5, 2022 the P3
Board authorized us to seek pricing from the following four qualified suppliers:
e Champion
Constellation
M TX
MP2/Shell Energy

Final executable bids were reviewed by the Technical Committee on October 26, 2022 along with our
recommendation that, with only modest benefit from a longer term, a three-year contract was the group's
best option. Based on the Technical Committee’s recommendation, the P3 Board subsequently
approved awarding all pricing pools for a three-year term to the lowest bidder, MP2 Energy.

2023-25 Contract Terms and Conditions

The P3 contract continues to be the strongest and most member-friendly contract in the marketplace.
Qur bulk purchasing strategy leverages the stability of the membership and provides benefits in the form
of security, service and price. We originate the terms and conditions of the contract and the upcoming
agreement with MP2 contains all the protections and membership advantages that we expect:

Elimination of penalties due to over/under consumption,

No minimum usage requirements per account,

Enhanced supplier performance metrics and enforcement penalties;

Symmetrical treatment of default and termination provisions;

At-contract pricing for small load adds, market competition for large load adds managed by P3;
Formal mediation mechanisms to resolve switching/billing disputes;

Member access to a voluntary price response program that rewards load curtailment;
Allowance for swapping conventional energy resources for renewables at member discretion; and
A net metering provision establishing a path to market participation for members that employ
onsite generation/storage and unfettered member access to demand-side programs and energy
efficiency measures,

Improved Contract Security

As in past contracts, the winning supplier was required to post collateral or offer a guarantee from a
credit-worthy entity in support of the deal to contain our exposure to adverse market conditions in the
event of a bankruptcy. This transaction is secured by a guarantee from Shell Energy, which would take
effect in the event that MP2 is unable to support the contract for any reason.

Your New Contract Is Structured to Give Members Budget Certainty

Please see attached, your entity's new Forward Budget Report which estimates costs based on the new
contract’s fixed rate and your entity's projected kWh usage. The energy portfolio is a fixed-price product
with a nodal congestion cost fixed for the North, South, and Houston zones, and passed through for the
West zone, since this has been the most cost-effective approach. Any member that prefers to pay a
premium to fix line losses and UFE can do so within the terms of the contract. The new contract also
contains a renewable offering within 110% of the cost of conventional power for Dallas County, and a
Block and Index product for Collin and Nueces counties.

The number of participating members in the P3 aggregation has increased from 90 to 94 since the last
time we procured electricity for the group. By working together, P3 members have saved over $178M
against market prices since program inception in 2002. We look forward to continuing this record of
savings under the new three-year contract for 2023 - 2025.



PL_.

Forward Budget Report

Uvalde Count

Total Cost by Term Cost Spiit Price History
Termn Supplier Cost Total Cost Cycle Average Rate Change
202201 to 202212 $155,437 $319,353 2009-13: |
2023-01 to 2023-12 $194,954 $368,293 2014-16:
2024-01 to 2024-12 $195,914 $370,009 2017-19:
202501 to 202512 $196,873 $371,905 2020-22: $0.0421 /kWh
2023-25.  $0.0528 /kWh | 249%
Month / kW kWh Commodity Nodaf Aggregation Utility and
Year  Demand  Usage Rate $kWh Cost Cost Cost Taxes Total Cost
Jan 2022 1,073 286,394 500421 $12.165 $0 $170 $13,074 $25.409
Feb2022 1,195 275,785 50.0421 $11.717 $0 $164 $14,384 $26.264
Mar2022 1,109 248,583 50.0421 $10.568 $0 $147 $13,728 $24.443
Apr 2022 989 283,488 50.0421 $12,042 $0 $168 $12,864 §25.074
May 2022 1,143 334,185 $0.0421 514,183 $0 $198 $14,930 $26.312
Jun 2022 1,092 372,555 $0.0421 $15.804 $0 $221 $15,375 $31.400
Jul2022 1,074 390,286 $0.0421 516,553 $0 $231 $14,745 $31.529
Aug2022 1,043 352,520 $0.0421 514,958 $0 $209 $14,646 $20.813
Sep2022 1,230 339,429 $0.0421 514,405 $0 $201 $14,558 $29.164
Oct 2022 883 244,229 $0.0421 510,384 $0 $145 $10,513 $21.042
Nov 2022 957 263,608 $0.0421 $11,202 $0 $156 $11,337 $22 695
Dec 2022 977 269,608 $0.0421 $11.456 30 $160 $11,592 $23.207
Year2022 1,064 3,660,670 50 $2.171 $161,745
Jan 2023 876 251,133 $0.0527 $13.313 $0 $249 $11,610 $25171
Feb 2023 860 246,293 $0.0527 $13.057 $0 $244 $14,389 $24 690
Mar2023 1,004 288,302 $0.0527 $15.275 $0 $285 $13,303 528 864
Apr2023 1,170 334,850 $0.0528 $17.733 $0 $332 $15,425 $33.480
May 2023 1,141 327,019 $0.0528 $17.320 $0 $324 $15,068 $32.711
Jun2023 1,222 350,110 $0.0528 $18.539 $0 $347 $16.120 $35.006
2023 1,276 365,702 $0.0528 $19.362 $0 $362 $16.830 $36.555
Aug 2023 1,263 362,256 $0.0528 $19,180 $0 $359 $16.,674 $36.212
Sep2023 1,225 350,837 $0.0528 $18.577 $0 $347 $16.153 $35.078
Oct 2023 880 252,518 $0.0527 513,386 $0 $250 $11.673 $25,308
Nov 2023 951 272,528 $0 0527 $14.442 $0 $270 $12.585 $27.297
Dec 2023 971 278,729 $0.0527 $14.770 $0 $276 $12.867 $27.913
Year2023 1070 3680277 $0 $3.643 $169.696
Jan 2024 880 252,371 $0.0527 $13.378 $0 $250 $11.666 $25,294
Feb 2024 864 247,507 $0.0527 $13.121 $0 $245 $11.444 $24.811
Mar 2024 1,010 289,724 $0.0527 $15.350 $0 $287 $13,368 $29.005
Apr2024 1175 336,503 $0.0528 $17.820 $0 $333 $15,500 $33.653
May 2024 1,147 328,634 $0.0528 $17.405 $0 $325 $15,141 $32.872
Jun 2024 1,229 351,841 $0.0528 518,630 $0 $348 $16,199 $35.177
Jul2024 1,285 367,508 $0.0528 $19.458 $0 $364 $16,913 $36.734
Aug 2024 1,269 364,047 $0.0528 $19.275 $0 $360 $16,755 $36.390
Sep2024 1,232 352,572 $0.0528 $18.660 $0 $349 $16,232 $35.250
Oct 2024 884 253,762 $0.0527 $13.451 $0 $251 $11,729 525,432
Nov 2024 957 273,878 50.0527 $14.514 $0 $271 $12,646 $27.431
Dec 2024 978 280,105 50.0627 $14.,842 $0 $277 $12,930 $28.050
Year2024 1076 3,698,453 $0 $3.661 $170,524




Month /

kw

kWh

Commodity

Nodal

Aggregation

Utitity and

Year  Demand  Usage Rate $/kWh Cost Cost Cost Taxes Total Cost
Jan2025 884 pLXY I 50.0527 $13.443 $0 $251 $11,722 $25.417
Feb2025 870 248720 [EELY SEREL $0 $246 $11,500 $24.931
Mar 2025 1017 291,146 [EENNEY $15.425 $0 $288 $13.433 $29.147
Apr2025 1,182 338,150  [EEIRUEPL 517,908 $0 $335 $15,575 $33.818
May 2025 1,151 P 50.0528 $17.490 $0 $327 $15.215 $33.032
Jun2025 1,234 353,572 $0.0528 $18.722 $0 $350 $16.278 $35.349

Jul2025 1,291 369,316 [EEIRZE $19.553 $0 $366 $16.995 $36.914
Aug2025 1,280 365,836 [T $19.369 $0 $362 $16,837 $36.568
Sep2025 1,236 TRITEN  50.0528 $18.760 $0 $351 $16,311 $35.422
Oct2025 889 255010 [Ny $13517 $0 $252 $11,786 $25.556
Nov2025 959 275220 [Ny $14.584 $0 $272 $12,707 $27.564
Dec2025 981 281479  [PEETY $14.915 $0 $279 $12,992 528.186
Year2025 1081 3,716,621 $0 $3.679 $171,352

Grand Total 1,073 14,756,021 $0 $13,155 s673316  MMMEECEEE

Forward budget totals are based on accounts in-program and forecasted kWh consumption under contract. Actual consumption will vary.

"Commodity"” values reflect all deregulated costs: commodity, ancillaries, nodal congestion {unless otherwise noted), per account fees
and margin. "Utility and Taxes" values include: utility TOSP charges, utility line losses. GRT and PUC fees (if applicable) and any

applicable taxes

Prices and associated costs for 2023 and beyond are not yet under contract and are theraforae not fixed. Values shown on these
budgets are at-market estimates only.

Run as of Tuesday, November 1, 2022 3:41:05 PM



5. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON REVISION OF THE THCRR
STAFFING APPROVED BY THE COURT ON FEBRUARY 13

The joint staffing with THCRR needs revised to meet accounting and
funding obligations.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



6. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON ECONOMIC IMPACT ANALYSIS
CONSULTING AGREEMENT OF FAIRPLEX

A method to gage the value of the fairplex to the county is to conduct an
economic impact study. The attached proposed consulting agreement
will accomplish that mission.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Gara



Consulting Agreement

This agreement (the “Agreement”) is made between Impact DataSource, LLC, 4709 Cap
Rock Drive, Austin, Texas 78735, (the “Consuitant”} and the Uvalde County Fairplex, 215
Veterans Lane, Uvalde, TX 78801 (the “Client”).

Purpose of this Agreement

The purpose of this Agreement is to state the terms and conditions under which the
Consultant will conduct an economic impact analysis for the Client (the “Analysis”).

Services to he Provided

Impact DataSource, LLC will conduct an economic impact analysis of the operations of
Uvalde County Fairplex during 2022 and prepare a report showing the results of the
analysis.

The economic impact will include the annual direct and indirect economic impacts,
inciuding:

Amount of revenues generated by the facility,

Number of new direct and indirect jobs supported in the community,

Salaries to be paid to these workers,

Spending by the facility and number of local vendors to which these payments
were made,

Number and types of events held at the facility,

Number of people attending events at the facility,

Number of out-of-town visitors attending events the facility,

Spending in local businesses by these out-of-town visitors,

Spending on lodging in local motels by these out-of-town visitors and number of
room nights for these visitors, and

¢ Value of residential property owned or occupied by workers supported by the
facility on which property taxes are paid.

Further, these economic impacts will be translated into annual tax and other revenues
for the city and for the county and school district and other local taxing districts, as
applicable, including

Sales taxes,

e Hotel occupancy tax taxes,

e Property tax on residential property owned or occupied by workers supported by
the facility, and

e Other taxes and user fees.




Impact DataSource, LLC will provide data sheets of information needed for the analysis
and the Client will provide data on the facility’s operations. Further, Impact DataSource,
LLC will gather community information, such as tax rates, that may be needed for the
analysis.

Impact DataSource, LLC will use appropriate US Department of Commerce RIMS ||
regional economic multipliers for the County to calculate spin-off benefits from the
facility.

Report to be Prepared

The Consultant will prepare a draft report showing the results of this analysis and
provide that draft report by email to the Client for review. The Consultant will make
changes to the draft report, as suggested by the Client, and prepare and provide a final
report incorporating these changes and transmit that report by e-mail to the Client.

Time Required to Complete the Analysis

The Consultant will complete the economic impact analysis within three weeks of the
time that the Consultant receives complete data from the Client to complete the
analysis.

Cost of Completing the Economic Impact Analysis

The Consultant requires compensation of $5,000 to complete the economic impact
analysis included in this proposal.

An invoice for completing the economic impact analysis will be submitted by e-mail to
the Client upon completion of the work. The work will be completed when the
Consuitant prepares a final, or reasonably final, economic impact report and submits
that report to the Client. Payment for the invoice will be made within four weeks of the
Client receiving the invoice, to:

Impact DataSource, LLC
4709 Cap Rock Drive
Austin, Texas 78735

Submission of this Agreement
kmpact DataSource, LLC submits this agreement to complete an economic impact

analysis for the Client. Acceptance of this agreement by the Client forms a contract
under which both parties to this agreement must perform.

2] % 5 IMPACT



Submitted: Accepted:
impact DataSource, LLC Client:
\ Wy

/Tl;z.m‘- g | 'F_,'E Aol a4

Jerry Walker, Partner Printed Name

Address

February 12, 2023
Contact information:

Jerry Walker, Partner

Impact DataSource, LLC

4709 Cap Rock Drive

Austin, Texas 78735
512.892.0205

Fax 512.892.2569
jwalker@impactdatasource.com
www.impactdatasource.com

IMPACT



7. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON RESOLUTION MODIFYING USE OF
COUNTY OCCUPANCY TAX

At the last Commissioners Court meeting the court agreed to support
the request of the Texas Legislature by the Texas Hill Country River
Region to modify the use of the hotel-motel occupancy tax. Attached is
a proposed resolution to be presented to Representative King regarding
the request.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



UVALDE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS Section 352.110 of the Texas Tax Code outlines and restricts the use of revenue
generated from the county hotel occupancy tax; and

WHEREAS The Texas Hill Country River Region is the contracted vendor for the County of
Uvalde to operate and manage the expenditure of the hotel occupancy tax collected
within the County of Uvalde; and

WHEREAS The Texas Hill County River Region is seeking to amend Section 352.110 of the
Texas Tax Code to allow for additional usage of the collected; and

WHEREAS The County of Uvalde, through the Uvalde County Commmissioners Court, agrees

with the amendments recommended by the Texas Hill Country River Region and
urges the bill to be enacted as follows:

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED
AN ACT

relating to the use of county hotel occupancy tax revenue.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS:

SECTION 1. Section 352.110, Tax Code, is amended to read as
follows:

Sec. 352.110. USE OF REVENUE; CERTAIN COUNTIES LOCATED
WHOLLY IN EDWARDS AQUIFER AUTHORITY.

(a) A county authcrized to impose a tax by Section

352.002(a) (15) may use the revenue from the tax only as follows:

(1) [F5—pereent—of the revenuwe] for the promotion of

tourism and lodging; [and]



(2) for a convention center facility; and

[+23] 3) notwithstanding Section 352.1015, not more

than 25 percent of the annual revenue for:

(&) the removal of trash and litter in the state-
owned rivers and riverbeds located within the boundaries of the
county; [and]

{B) the provision and maintenance of litter

containers on or adjacent to state-owned rivers and riverbeds
primarily used by lodging guests and located within the boundaries
of the county[+]; and

(C) for a private entity to contract for the

provision of security personnel for events and activities directly

related to tourism activity occurring along and adjacent to state-

owned rivers and riverbeds that are primarily used by lodging

guests and located within the boundaries of the county. This

amount may not constitute more than -- percent of the total hotel

tax collected annually by the county.

(b) Hotel occupancy tax revenue used under subsection (a) (3)

may not be used for general governmental purposes Or any other law

enforcement costs other than the private contract costs under

subsection (a) (3) (C).

(¢) If a county to which this section applies uses revenue

derived from the tax imposed under this chapter for a purpose

described by subsection (a) (3) (C}, the county shall determine the

amount of annual revenue the county receives from any applicable

permit, license or similar fees related to the use of county




a vote of two-thirds of all the members electea to each house, as
provided by Section 39, Article III, Texas Constitution. If this
Act does not receive the vote necessary for immediate effect, this

Act takes effect September 1, 2023.

APPROVED BY ACTION OF THE UVALDE COUNTY
COMMISSIONE
THIS THE 27™ DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2023. i COURE

WILLIAM R. MITCHELL
UVALDE COUNTY JUDGE

DONNA M. WILLIAMS
UVALDE COUNTY CLERK



8. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON SIGNATORY RESOLUTION FOR
2023 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM

Attached is a proposed resolution. Carl Esser will explain the need.

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




SIGNATORY RESOLUTION
A RESOLUTION OF THE UVALDE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, OF UVALDE
COUNTY, TEXAS AUTHORIZING REPRESENTATIVES IN MATERS PERTAINING TO
THE COUNTY’S PARTICIPATION IN THE TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Uvalde County desires to develop a viable
community, including decent housing and a suitable living environment and expanding
economic opportunities, principally for persons of low/moderate income; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary and in the best interest of Uvalde County to participate in the
Texas Community Development Block Grant Program; and

WHEREAS, the Uvalde County Commissioners Court is committed to compliance with
federal, state, and program rules, including the current TxCDBG Project Implementation
Manual.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF
UVALDE COUNTY, TEXAS:

That the Uvalde County Commissioners Court directs and designates the following to act
in all maters in connection with any grant application and the County’s participation in
the Texas Community Development Block Grant Program:

The County Judge shall serve as the County’s Chief Executive Officer and
Authorized Representative to

1. Execute a grant application and any subsequent contractual documents,

2. Certify environmental review documents between the Texas Department of
Agriculture and Uvalde County,

3. Certify the Payment Request Form and/or other forms required for requesting
funds to reimburse project costs, and

4. Be assigned the role of Authorized Official in the TDA-GO grant
management system.

In addition to the above designated official, should any grant be funded the County
Auditor and County Treasurer are authorize to

1. Certify the Payment Request form and/or other forms required for requesting
funds to reimburse project costs,

2. Prepare and submit other financial documentation, and

3. Be assigned the role of Project Director or Payment Processor in the TDA-GO
grant management system

Passed and approved this 27" day of February 2023.

William R. Mitchell
Uvalde County Judge

ATTEST:

Donna M. Williams
Uvalde County Clerk



9. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON RESOLUTION TO PPLY FOR FY 24
BORDER PROSECUTION UNIT PROGRAM

The county will once again be applying for a Border Prosecution Unit to
be administered through the District Attorney’s office. Attached is a
proposed resolution supporting the application

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




UVALDE COUNTY RESOLUTION
BORDER PROSECUTION UNIT PROGRAM

WHEREAS, The Uvalde County Commissioners Court finds it in the best interest of the
citizens of Uvalde County, to grant permission to the District Attorney of the 38" Judicial
District to apply to renew the Region 2 — Border Prosecution Unit Grant to be operated for
the period of 9/1/2023 - 8/31/2025; and

WHEREAS, The Uvalde County Commissioners Court agrees that in the event of loss or
misuse of the Office of the Governor funds, Uvalde County Commissioners Court assures
that the funds will be returned to the Office of the Governor in full.

WHEREAS, The Uvalde County Commissioners Court designates the Uvalde County Judge
as the grantee’s authorized official. The authorized official is given the power to apply for,
accept, reject, alter, or terminate the grant on behalf of the applicant agency.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that The Uvalde County Commissioners Court
approves submission of the grant application, with no cash match required for Uvalde
County, for the Region 2 — Border Prosecution Unit to the Office of the Governor, Criminal
Justice Division.

Passed and Approved this 27" Day of February 2023.

William R. Mitchell
Uvalde County Judge
Uvalde County, Texas

ATTEST:

Donna M. William
Uvalde County Clerk
Uvalde County, Texas

Grant Number: 2538111



10. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON RESOLUTION TO APPLY FOR FY 24
BORDER SECURITY PROGRAM

Attached is a resolution supporting the county’s application for the
FY24 Local Border Security Program

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




UVALDE COUNTY RESOLUTION
LOCAL BORDER SECURITY PROGRAM

WHEREAS, The Uvalde County Commissioners Court finds it in the best interest of the
citizens of Uvalde County that the Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) grant for the
Uvalde County Local Border Security Program Solicitation FY 24 LBSP be implemented; and

WHEREAS, The Uvalde County Commissioners Court agrees to provide applicable matching
funds for the said project as required by the Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) grant
application; and

WHEREAS, The Uvalde County Commissioners Court agrees that in the event of loss or
misuse of the Office of the Governor funds, Uvalde County Commissioners Court assures that
the funds will be returned to the Office of the Governor in full.

WHEREAS, The Uvalde County Commissioners Court designates the Uvalde County Judge
as the grantee’s authorized official. The authorized official is given the power to apply for,
accept, reject, alter or terminate the grant on behalf of the applicant agency.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that The Uvalde County Commissioners Court
approves submission of the grant application for the Homeland Security Grant Program
(HSGP) for the Uvalde County Local Border Security Program (LBSP) Solicitation FY 24 to
the Office of the Goveror.

Passed and Approved this 27" Day of February 2023.

William R. Mitcheil
Uvalde County Judge
Uvalde County, Texas

ATTEST:

Donna M. Williams
Uvalde County Clerk
Uvalde County, Texas

Grant Number: 2991109

Uvalde County QOG LBSP Resolution Page 1of 1



11. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON RACIAL PROFILING REPORT OF
UVALDE COUNTY SHERIFF

Pursuant to CCP 2.132 the Sheriff is required to annually file a report
regarding traffic stops as regard to racial profiling discrimination.

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




UVALDE COUNTY SHERRIF’S OFFICE
Sheriff Ruben Nolasco

Report to Uvalde County Commissioners Court
Uvalde County Sheriff’s Office
Racial Profiling Review
January 1, 2022 thru December 31, 2022

The following information is provided to the Uvalde County Commissioners
Court annually. As required by Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, Article 2.132,
Article 2.133, Article 2.134, and Article 2.135 regarding racial profiling
discrimination.

There have been no complaints filed with the Uvalde County Sheriff’'s Office, or
other law enforcement agencies regarding the Uvalde County Sheriff's Office or
other unit of government during the period beginning January 1, 2022 and
ending December 31, 2022,

Respectfully Submitted:

Vbt

Sheriff Ruben Nolasco
Uvalde County Sheriff's Office

339 King Fisher Lane, Box 1 * Uvalde, Texas 78801 * Phone (830) 278-4111 « Fax (830) 278-2986 * sheriff@uvaldecounty.com



Racial Profiling Report | Full

Agency Name: UVALDE CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE
Reporting Date: 01/30/2023
TCOLE Agency Number: 463100

Chief Administrator;: RUBEN NOLASCO

Agency Contact Information:
Phone: (830) 278-4111
Email: sheriffi@uvaldecounty.com

Mailing Address:
339 King Fisher Lane
UVALDE, TX 78801

This Agency filed a full report
UVALDE CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE has adopted a detailed written policy on racial profiling. Qur policy:
1) clearly defines acts constituting racial profiling;

2) strictly prohibits peace officers employed by the UVALDE CQ. SHERIFF'S OFFICE from engaging in racial
profiling;

3) implements a process by which an individual may file a complaint with the UVALDE CQ. SHERIFF'S
OFFICE if the individual believes that a peace officer employed by the UVALDE CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE has
engaged in racial profiling with respect to the individual,

4) provides public education relating to the agency's complaint process;

5) requires appropriate corrective action to be taken against a peace officer employed by the UVALDE CO.
SHERIFF'S OFFICE who, after an investigation, is shown to have engaged in racial profiling in violation of the
UVALDE CO SHERIFF'S OFFICE policy;

6) requires collection of information relating to motor vehicle stops in which a warning or citation is issued and
to arrests made as a result of those stops, including information relating to:

a. the race or ethnicity of the individual detained,;

b. whether a search was conducted and, if so, whether the individual detained consented to the search;

c. whether the peace officer knew the race or ethnicity of the individual detained before detaining that

individual;

d. whether the peace officer used physical force that resulted in bodily injury during the stop;

e. the location of the stop;

f. the reason for the stop.

7) requires the chief administrator of the agency, regardless of whether the administrator is elected, employed, or
appointed, to submit an annual report of the information collected under Subdivision (6) to:
a, the Commission on Law Enforcement; and
b. the governing body of each county or municipality served by the agency, if the agency is an agency of a
county, municipality, or other political subdivision of the state.

The UVALDE CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE has satisfied the statutory data audit requirements as prescribed in Article

1 of 9



2.133(c), Code of Criminal Procedure during the reporting period.

Executed by: BRANDON J. MCCUTCHEN
Chief Deputy

Date: 01/30/2023

2of 9



Total stops: 1229

Motor Vehicle Racial Profiling Information

Street address or approximate location of the stop

City street

US highway

County road

State highway

Private property or other

Was race or ethnicity known prior to stop?
Yes
No

Race / Ethnicity
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Gender
Female
Alaska Native / American Indian

Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Male
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Reason for stop?
Violation of law
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White

313
418
101
377
19

1229

32
696
501

383

225
153
846

27
471
348

0 = O O

30of 9



Hispanic / Latino

Preexisting knowledge

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Moving traffic violation

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Vehicle traffic violation

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Was a search conducted?

Yes

No

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Reason for Search?
Consent

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

- N O O O W =

844

20

478
346
360

11
208
141

130

10
o7

53
1099

22
629
448

49

21

4 of 9



Hispanic / Latino

Contraband

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Probable

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Inventory

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Incident to arrest

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Was Contraband discovered?

Yes

No

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

L of 9

Did the finding result in arrest?

(total should equal previous column})

Yes 0 No O
Yes O No O
Yes 2 No 1
Yes 7 No 10
Yes 3 No 3



Description of contraband

Drugs
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Weapons
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Currency
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Alcohol
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Stolen property
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Other
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Result of the stop
Verbal warning

- N O ON
I -

= a2 N O O & O O 0 0 0 Q0 O =~ O 00 a2 0000000 =2 000 =aW0

17

6 of 9



Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Written warning
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Citation
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Written warning and arrest
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Citation and arrest
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Arrest
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Arrest based on
Violation of Penal Code
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

O N = O O

1054

25

601
428
105

7 of 9



Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Violation of Traffic Law
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Violation of City Ordinance
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Outstanding Warrant
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

N
N On

RN N OO O A O O OO OO, NOOOSN -

Was physical force resulting in bodily injury used during stop?
Yes 1

Alaska Native / American Indian 0
Asian / Pacific Islander 0
Black 0
White 1
Hispanic / Latino 0
Resuiting in Bodily Injury To:

Suspect 0

Officer 0

Both 0

No 1228

Alaska Native / American Indian 0
Asian / Pacific Islander 0
Black 32
White 695
Hispanic / Latino 501

8 of 9



Number of complaints of racial profiling

Total 0
Resulted in disciplinary action 0
Did not result in disciplinary action 0

Comparative Analysis
Use TCOLE's auto generated analysis

Use Department's submitted analysis O

Optional Narrative
N/A

Submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement

9 of 9



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

UVALDE CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE

01. Total Traffic Stops:

02. Location of Stop:

a. City Street

b. US Highway

¢. County Road

d. State Highway

e. Private Property or Other

03. Was Race known prior to Stop:
a. NO
b. YES

04. Race or Ethnicity:

a. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
b. Asian/ Pacific Islander

c. Black

d. White

e. Hispanic/ Latino

05. Gender:
a. Female
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
b. Male
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
fii. Black
iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

06. Reason for Stop:
a. Violation of Law
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

1/30/2023

1229

313
419
101
377

19

1229

32
696
501

383

225
153
846

27
471
348

22

25.47%
34.09%
B.22%
30.68%
1.55%

100.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%
2.60%
56.63%
40.76%

31.16%
0.00%
0.00%
041%

18.31%

12.45%

68.84%
0.00%
0.00%
2.20%

38.32%

2B.32%

1.79%
0.00%
0.00%

10of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. Pre-Existing Knowledge

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

¢. Moving Traffic Violation

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

d. Vehicle Traffic Violation

i. Alaska/ Native American/ indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

07. Was a Search Conducted:
a. NO
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific tslander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
b. YES
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

08. Reason for Search:

a. Consent

1/30/2023

= N O OO W W =

844

20
478
346

360

11
208
141

1099

22
629
448
130

10
67
53

49

4.55%
36.36%
59.09%

0.24%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
66.67%
33.33%

68.67%
0.00%
0.00%
2.37%

56.64%

41.00%

29.29%
0.00%
0.00%
3.06%

57.78%

39.17%

89.42%
0.00%
0.00%
2.00%

57.23%

40.76%

10.58%
0.00%
0.00%
7.69%

51.54%

40.77%

3.99%

2of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific |slander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. Contraband in Plain View

i. Alaska/ Native American/ indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iti. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

¢. Probable Cause

ii. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
i. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

d. Inventory

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Astan/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

e. Incident to Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

09. Was Contraband Discovered:
YES
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
Finding resulted in arrest - YES
Finding resulted in arrest - NO
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
Finding resulted in arrest - YES
Finding resulted in arrest - NO
iii. Black

1/30/2023

21
26

= = O O O N

33

18
13
20

26

26

w o O o O o o

0.00%
0.00%
4.08%
42.86%
53.06%
0.16%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
50.00%
50.00%
2.69%
0.00%
0.00%
6.06%
54.55%
39.39%
1.63%
0.00%
0.00%
15.00%
50.00%
35.00%
2.12%
0.00%
0.00%
11.54%
65.38%
23.08%

2.12%
0.00%

0.00%

11.54%

3of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

Finding resulted in arrest - YES
Finding resulted in ~-rest - NO
iv. White
Finding resulted in arrest - YES
Finding resulted in arrest - NO
v. Hispanic/ Latino
Finding resulted in arrest - YES
Finding resulted in arrest - NO
b. NO
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
i. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

10. Description of Contraband:
a. Drugs
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
li. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
b. Currency
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
<. Weapons
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
d. Alcohol
i. Afaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White

1/30/2023

17

10

[=)]

104

50
47

21

65.38%

23.08%

8.46%
0.00%
0.00%
6.73%
48.08%
45.19%

1.71%
0.00%
0.00%
9.52%
66.67%
23.81%
0.00%

0.08%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
100.00%
0.00%
0.08%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
100.00%

4 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

v. Hispanic/ Latino

e. Stolen Property

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
it. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

f. Other

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
i. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

11. Result of Stop:
a. Verbal Warning
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
b. Written Warning
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
c. Citation
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
d. Written Warning and Arrest
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

1/30/2023

- =N O O 0o O O o oo o o

W ~N = O O =~

1054

25
601
428
105

60
44
27

14
10

0.00%
0.00%

0.33%
0.00%
0.00%
50.00%
25.00%
25.00%

1.38%
0.00%
0.00%
5.88%
41.18%
52.94%
85.76%
0.00%
0.00%
2.37%
57.02%
40.61%
B.54%
0.00%
0.00%
0.95%
57.14%
41.90%
2.20%
0.00%
0.00%
11.11%
51.85%
37.04%

S of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

e. Citation and Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Astan/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

f. Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native Amevican/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

12. Arrest Based On:
a. Violation of Penal Code
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Astan/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
b. Violation of Traffic Law
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
c. Violation of City Ordinance
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
d. Outstanding Warrant
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

1/30/2023

A O O O O &

22

14

42

%]
[ I, |

N N O O O R O O O OO O WU OO O NN

0.33%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
100.00%
1.79%
0.00%
0.00%
9.09%
63.64%
27.27%

3.42%
0.00%
0.00%
11.90%
59.52%
28.57%
0.57%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
28.57%
71.43%
0.00%

0.33%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
50.00%
50.00%

6 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

13. Was Physical Force Used:

a. NO

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Istander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. YES

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b 1. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Suspect
b 2. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Officer
b 3. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Both

14. Total Number of Racial Profiling Complaints Received:

REPORT DATE COMPILED 01/30/2023

1/30/2023

1228

32
695
501

o O O O =2 O O O =

99.92%
0.00%
0.00%
2.61%

56.60%

40.80%
0.08%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

7 of 7



12. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON RACIAL PROFILING REPORT OF
UVALDE COUNTY CONSTABLES

Pursuant to CCP 2.132 each Constable is required to annually file a
report regarding traffic stops as regard to racial profiling
discrimination. Attached are reports from Constable Pct. 1, 2, 3, 4, and
6.

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




Uvalde County Constable Precinct 1

2022 Racial Profiling Report



Racial Profiling

The Uvalde County Constables Office Pct. 1 strictly prohibits peace officers employed or holding
a reserve commission by the agency from engaging in racial profiling. The chief administrator
affirms that the agency complies with the Texas Racial Profiling Requirements shown below. In

addition, this agency did not receive any complaints with respect to racial profiling in 2022,

Texas Occupations Code 1701.164 specifies that TCOLE collect incident-based data in
accordance with the Code of Criminal Procedure Article 2.131 — 2.138 . Chief administrators
of law enforcement agencies that meet the criteria must submit racial profiling reports to their
governing body, as well as TCOLE

: m , ine report by selecting and completing the reporting option
that applles to thelr partlcular 3|tuat|on Reports are filed online through TCLEDDS. The
reporting period for the previous year begins on January 1%t and ends March 1st.
The Reporting options are:

1. Exempt - Agencies that do not routinely make motor vehicle stops should fill out the 1 page
online exempt status form. The exempt status report contains agency general public
contact information for questions about its racial profiling filing status. Some agencies are
not required to file annual reports. A statistical analysis is not required on EXEMPT
STATUS.

2. Full Reporting - Agencies that routinely perform traffic stops or motor vehicle stops must
file by online report. The online report requires the completion of agency general public
contact information and requires completion of both:

A. An _nhgg_mmabout the numbers of motor vehlcles stops made and

;_gagmr_qp_o_tjggm The second document must also contaln a statement as
to if racial profiling complaints were made against the agency and if so, a listing of all
racial profiling complaints and the corresponding resolutions. Click here for more

information
Please be advised that failure to submit the required report within the designated reporting
period may result in license action against the chief administrator and/or civil penalties
against the agency under CCP 2.134(g) and 2.1385(a), respectively.

/v

= Johnny J. Field,
Constable Precinct 1




Racial Profiling Report | Full

Agency Name: UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. |
Reporting Date: 02/06/2023
TCOLE Agency Number: 463101

Chief Administrator: JOHNNY J. FIELD
Agency Contact Information:
Phone: (830) 275-4187
Email: jfield@uvaldecounty.com
Mailing Address:
700 E Nopal
UVALDE, TX 78801
This Agency filed a full report
UVALDE CQ. CONST. PCT. lhas adopted a detailed written policy on racial profiling. Our policy:

1) clearly defines acts constituting racial profiling;

2) strictly prohibits peace officers employed by the UVALDE CO. CONST, PCT. { from engaging in racial
profiling;

3) implements a process by which an individual may file a complaint with the UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 1 it
the individual believes that a peace officer employed by the UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. | has engaged in
racial profiling with respect to the individual;

4) provides public education relating to the agency's complaint process;

3) requires appropriale corrective aclion Lo be taken against a peace oflicer employed by the UVALDE CO.
CONST, PCT. 1 who, after an investigation, is shown to have engaged in racial profiling in violation of the
UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 1 policy;

6) requires collection of information relating to motor vehicle stops in which a warning or citation is issued and
to arrests macle as a result of those stops, including information relating to:

a. the race or ethnicity of the individual detained;

b. whether 4 scarch was conducted and, 1f so, whether the mdividual detained congented to the search;

c. whether the peace officer knew the race or ethnicity of the individual detained before detaining that

individual;

d. whether the peace officer used physical force that resulted in bodily injury during the stop;

¢. the location of the stop;

f. the reason for the stop.

7) requires the chief administrator of the agency, regardless of whether the administrator is elected, employed,
or appointed, to submit an annual report of the information collected under Subdivision (6) to:
a. the Commuission on Law Enforcement; and
b. the governing body of each county ar municipality served by the agency, if the agency is an agency of a
county, municipality, or other political subdivision of the state.

The UVYALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 1 has satisfied the statutory data andit requirements as prescribed in Article 2.133

1 of 9



(c), Code of Criminal Procedure during the reporting period.

Executed by: JOHNNY I. FIELD
Constable

Date: 02/06/2023

Z of 9



Total stops: 7

Motor Vehicle Racial Profiling Informatior

Street address or approximate location of the stop

City street

US highway

County road

State highway

Private property or other

Was race or ethnicity known prior to stop?
Yes
Nec

Race / Ethnicity
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Gender

Female
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Male
Alaska Native f American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Reason for stop?
Violation of law
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White

U = O 00 O =0 C O = ao NN O O O O 0O 0O =

o O 0O 00

3 of 9



Hispanic / Latino

Preexisting knowledge

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian [ Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Moving traffic violation

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic f Latino

Vehicle traffic violation

Alaska Native / American indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Was a search conducted?

Yes

No

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Isiander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Reason for Search?
Consent

Alaska Native / American Indian
Astan / Pacific Islander

Black

White

NN DO D R NOOCOLON - D OO O = O

B == e i < R T = R v R oy

- O O =

4 of 9



Hispanic / Latino

Contraband

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian [/ Paclific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Probabhle

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian [/ Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Inventory

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Isfander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Incident to arrest

Alaska Native / American Indian
Aslan / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic ! Latino

Was Contraband discovered?

Yes

No

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian | Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

O 0000000000 O0O 000000000 =0

O = 0 0 O0C = = 0 0 00C

Sof 9

Did the finding result in arrest?

(total should equal previous column}

Yes O No O
Yes 0 Ne O
Yes O Ne O
Yes 0O Ne O
Yes 1 No O



Description of contrahand

Drugs
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian [ Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Weapons
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian { Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Currency
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Alcohol
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Stolen property
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian [/ Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Other
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Result of the stop
Verbhal warning

O 0000 e -~ 0000 =000 0000000080 00000600000 o

6 of 9



Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian [ Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Written warning
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Citation
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian | Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Written warning and arrest
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Citation and arrest
Alaska Native / American indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Arrest
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Arrest based on
Violation of Penal Code
Alaska Native { American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

00000 =2 0000066000000 oo 0000000 D e oo oo o0

il

7 of 9



Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Violation of Traffic Law
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian { Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Violation of City Ordinance
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Outstanding Warrant
Alaska Native / American Indian
Aslan [ Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

OO 00 00 00000 e 000000 w00

Was physical force resulting in bodily injury used during stop?
Yes 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0
Asian I Pacific Islander 0
Black 0
White 0
Hispanic / Latino 0
Resulting in Bodily Injury To:
Suspect 0
Officer 0
Both 0
No 7
Alaska Native / American Indian 0
Asian ! Pacific Islander 0
Black 0
White 2
Hispanic / Latino 5

8 of 9



Number of complaints of racial profiling

Total 0
Resulted in disciplinary action 0
Did not resuit in disciplinary action 0

Comparative Analysis
Use TCOLE's auto generated analysis

Use Department's submitted analysis O

Optional Narrative
N/A

Submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

UVALDE CO. CONST PCT 1

01 Tota| Trafflc Stops

02. Location of Stop:

a. City Street

__ 85 71%

b-USHighway 1 I

. County Road " 0 0.00%
d.SteHighway . o 00w
ePrvatePropertyorOther B o ook
05 Was Race known priaf tosmp .............................

R T J00TD7

M= A O0%...

s e
_a. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian B o 0.00%

b. Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%

c. Black 0 0.00%

d. White 2 LT E AR
e. Hlspamc/ Latmo 5 71.43%

05. Gender.
a. Female

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

0.00%

i Asian/ Pacific Islander 0.00%
1||.__I§Iack 0.00%
iv. White 14.29%

v. Hispanic/latine

o coom o= aocio =)

b. Male 85.71%

.i. Kl.aska/ Native American/ Indlan 0.00%

ii Asian/ Pac__l_f_i_._t Islander A _O_._QO%

m BIack 0.00% .

iv. Whlte 1 14.29%
Vutispanic/tatine .o W RN L ... N
06. Reason for Stop: -

é. Vlolua.tion.of Law ' 0.00%

i. AIaskg/_N?U\fg_&mg_ritanflndian a

i. Asian/ Pacific Islander o 0

2/7/2023

10f 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

_ m Black _
v, Whlte

v. Hispanic/ Latano

_b. Pre-Existing Knowledge

AM2IR resui gu

-~ o oo o siolo o

|| A5|an/ Pac f1c Islander _
m. Black
|v Whlte

V. Htspamc/ Latmo

(8. Reason for Search:

a. Caonsent

2/7/2023

(= = o0 iDin &=

0.00%
0 00%

. A!aska/ Native American/ Indlan 0.00%

ii. Asian/ Pacific Is!ander 0.00%

iii. Black B 0.00%

iv. White - 0.00%

v, Hispanic/ Latino 10000%

< Moving Traffic Vielation G TN

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%

. Asian/ Pacfc Islander o oo
Bk 0 000%

v. White 0 0.00%

v, Hispanic/ Latino 2 10000%

d Vehlcle T'afﬁc Vm]atlon e A 4 57 14%
; i, Aacha/ Natwe Amencan/ e o 000% .............................
_it_Asian/ Pacific Islander o 0 0.00%

. Black 0 0.00%

mete N L e S e e, B e SRR iy , <0 00%

v. Hispanic/ Latino 2 ~ 50.00%

07 Was a Search Conducted ........ _

* No ......... ety o 5 e

i, Alaska/ Native American/ Indlan _____ _ 0 000%___ o
.|| Aslan/ Paaﬂc Istander _ _ 0 B 000%"“ -
l“ BIaCk ...................... S 0 000% -

iv. Whlte ___________ 20.00%

V. Hlspanlc/ Latmo .......... 8000% o

b. YES 2857%

o0
50.00%

14.29%

2 af 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

i, Black

s GO0

0.00%

0.00%

v White .. o
V. H_ispanic/ Latino

b. Contraband in Plain View

—~loioio

100,00%

0.00%

14.29%

I Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

. Aslan/ Fadific [slandst
iii. Black

o
0.00%
0.00%

iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino

¢. Probahle Cause

| 000%

0.00%

0.00%

ii. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

b GEELERISLIE e S

iii. Black

v. Hispanic/ Latino

d. Inventory

>
Y]
Vi
=~
o
S
=
&
=
e
1]
=
=
[
n
o
s}
e
=3
e
n
=2

i. Asian/ Pacific Istander
jii. Bkack

v, White
v. Hispanic/ Latino

e. Incident to Arrest

0.00%

i, _ Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
u _/_f_\__si_al_'l/ P;ctfic Isl_ander
iil. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

09. Was Contraband Discavered:

1. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
Finding resulted in arrest - YES

‘o oioio

14.29%
0.00%

0.00%

Finding resulted in arrest - NO

iii. Bi_ack

2/1/2023

clolcio oioio!=

3 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

finding resulted in arrest - NO

iv. White

Finding resulted in arrest - YES

Finding resulted in atrest - NO

v. Hispanic/ Latino

o lfj_g_ding resulted____i_q arrest - YES

Finding resulted in arrest - NO
b. NO

i. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black

0.00%

v. Hispanic/ Latino

10. Description of Contraband:

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

~ilpoinimioiwimcjojo OO

=

10000%..

| 000%

iit. Black

b. Currency

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

oiciole

0.00%

i Asian/ Pacific Islander
iv. White

v, ___Hisp_ani;/ Latino
cWeapons B
I Alaslf_q/ r\_.'q_tl\_fg f_\rpericar_\/ __indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Istander

iii. Black
. |VWh|te .

v. Hispanic/ Latino

d. Alcohal

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black

iv. White

2/7/2023

o o oo

4 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

v. Hispanic/ Latino 0 :
e. Stolen Property B 1 14.29%

i. Alaska/ Native Amencan/ Indlan ..... 0 0.00%
. Asian/ Pacific Islander I L 000%
i lack i o 000%
v White o 000%

v. Hispanic/latno 1 100.00%

f Other ..................... 0 0.00%

i. Alaska/Native Amertcan/ Indlan ) - 0 .

1 Asian/ Pacific Islander LI
. Black PRt :

% wmtem 0. S

M RPANI LAlNG Lo o e e e e e i LI
11 Resu" ofStop e
a.Verbal Waming 85.71%

I. Alaska/ Native A’“‘?E'.Fa’?l '“c..'.!.?.'.‘ ............................ s

P T T e e e it oo .
i, Black 0.00%

Iv: White
V. Hlspanlc} Latlno ...........
b. Written Warning _
b Alaska/ Native Amencan/ Indla.n

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

0.00%

0.00%

il Black _
iv. Whlte

v. Haspamc/ Latlno

¢ Cltatlon

i. AEaska/ Natlve Amerlcan/ !ndlan

ii. Asian/ Pacific Eslander

0.00%

ii. Blark

V. Hlspanlc/ l.atmo
d. W| itten Warning at‘.l.d Arlest
s _ﬁ_laska/ Native American/ Indlan
li. Asian/ Pacific Is_!a_1_1__cl_er
iii Rlack
iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

2/7/2023

i io oi_cfo-o.o;o_o O ocioio ociocic o O ozo oo o o

5of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

e Cltatton and Arrest ;
i Alaska/ Native Amerlt_an/ lnd!an
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

D008, ey

li. Black
|v Whlte

V. Hlspanlc/ Ldtino

c.,o0jicioimi0oo 00 0O

i. Alaska/ Nat,ve American/ Indlan.
ii. Asian/ Pacific {slander

iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latmo

¢. Violation of City Ordlnance

£ Arrest o 1429%
i. Alaska/ Native Amerrcan/ Indlan 0.00%
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander 0.00%
GiBack 000%
_iv. White 0.00%
W Hlspanl.c./ Latlno ................... 0.06%
_12 Arrest Based On
a. Viiolation of Penal Code 1 14.29%
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
i Asian/ Pacific slander I I 000%
i, Black O Coes 000 0
..N White 0 0.00%
_v. Hispanic/ Latino 1 100.00%
b.Vilaton o Tmﬁlc Law o o00%

Lt e ST e
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

e L

v, Whlte

G pa ) L.f?f'“" ........................

d. Qutstanding Warrant

i. Alaska/ Native Amencan/ Indlan

0.00%

i 000% izt

ii. Asian/ Pacific slander
iii. Black
. Whlte

v. Hispanic/ Latlno

2/7/2023

6 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

13 Was Physical Forre thsed: o e,

a.NO - 7 100.00%

i Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 000%
i, Asian/Pacificlslander 0 0.00%

ii. Black " 0 0.00%

iv. White 2 28.57%
Ve Hlispanichlabing. ;. o oo s s s R B o D 7143% |
b. VES. 000%

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific [slander
iii. B_Ia_ck
iv. White

et Rl S L LA D e

14, Total Number of Racial Profiling Complaints Received:

REPORTDATE COMPILED. 02/06/2023 - e surons

2/1/2023

7 of 7



Uvalde County Constable Precinct 1
Racial Profiling Complaint Form

Definition of racial or biased based profiling

A law enforcement-initiated action based on an individual’s race, ethnicity, sex, gender, age, religion, or
national origin rather than on the individual’s behavior or on information identifying the individual as
having engaged in criminal activity. Racial or biased based profiling pertains to persons who are viewed
as suspects or potential suspects of criminal behavior. The term is not relevant as it pertains to
witnesses, complainants, persons needing assistance, or other citizen contacts.

Acts constituting racial or biased based profiling

Acts initiating law enforcement action, such as a traffic stop, a detention, a search, issuance of a citation,
or an arrest hased solely upon an individual's race, ethnicity, sex, gender, age, religion, or national origin
or on the basis of racial, ethnic, or any other stereotypes, rather than upon the individual’s behavior,
information identifying the individual as having possibly engaged in criminal activity, or other lawful
reasons for the law enforcement action.

Instructions

Please write a brief narrative of your complaint as neatly and as detailed as possible in the space
provided. Include all the details of the incident involving the alleged racial profiling. You may also use
additional sheets of paper if necessary. Please print. Please make sure you sign and date your statement
in front of a Public Notary. This form can be mailed to Constable Precinct 1, Courthouse Plaza, Box
14, Uvalde, TX 78801.

PERSON MAKING COMPLAINT

Full Name: Date of Birth: /]

{Last, First, Middle) [MM/DD/YYYY)

Address:

[Please include your complete address- House number, street or county road name, city, state, and zip code)

Telephone: / /

{Home, work, cell, or whatever applicable)

INCIDENT IN QUESTION

Date of incident: __/ __ / Day of week: Time: AM/ PM

{Please circle ane)

Location of incident:

{Please include a complete address or describe the location as much as possible)

Officer's name:

Type of contact:

{I.E. Traffic stop, pedestrian stop, etc...)

{Continue on back)

Note: A person commits an offense If with intent to deceive, he knowingly makes o false statement that Is
material in a criminal investigation and makes the statement to o peace officer conducting the investigation. An
offense under this section is a class 8 misdemeanor punishable by a fine not to exceed $2000 or 180 days in jail,
or both such fine and jail. Texas Penal Code 37.08.



Witness name (if applicable):

Address:

{Please include your complete address- House number, street or county road name, city, state, and zip code}

Telephone: / /

{Home, work, cell, or whatever applicable}

Narrative of incident: Please print and be as neat and as detailed as possible. Thank You!

(Attach additlonal sheets if necessary)

Signature of Complainant:

On this day of , 20___, personally appeared ,
whom on their oath, stated the above facts were true and correct.

[ Notary Stamp ]

MNotary Public, State of Texas

Note: A person commits an offense if with intent to deceive, he knowingly makes a false statement that Is
material In a criminal investigation and makes the statement to a peace officer conducting the investigation. An
offense under this section is a class B misdemeanor punishable by a fine not to exceed 52000 or 180 days in jail,
or both such fine and fall. Texas Penal Code 37.08.



f - - -
|
m o =9 [ u
H Auadald uR|ols =5 N MASALNY O IWSPISY| =5 fiuswdindy &} URILIAWY BAIRN =9 i
" Jan/inadoig FHAIEG JuRLEM = 1oyosy =t MO, o} AIoTUINY| = "JOLA eI YIA =t | Wwaise] PPN =g
| ey =p ‘oA, SDUBUPIO MID =€ suodeam =¢ “dsNS SHGRUCSERY 10 Dd = [0 Iea) JUIADW = “ owedsiH =t
| Py Aunog =g [OIA MR SR =T AauaunD =¢ maipfuds wed =7 feuepm w1} ueireaNed g
| Amy S0 =7 *|oIA 3P0 1RUBd =T yceied Srugsnug (el =1 Wasue =1 oy Sunisne-aug =7 1 uRIsYy 27
Waas Ao =7 v/Nz=0 W/N=0 YuRag ON =0 2pen uBYyl 1o =T | ugy =T
_ : ; , c e
[ 1 [ T 1 | ) i _ | 1 1 i | [ | | I P (N o N
N A vy £ T I s § ¢ E T T ofN A S v £ I T 0[N A 3 £ z 1 N A ] s v € T T W 3=
L . B i =3 = P h — e o o ) T
| B e S Y IEE L LK B R O [N R KT | B8 G S B A AT A0 [N B e | Lt E A T e ok HEN el (AW 00 o o € g B e Vo | N 23
I N 9 § v € ¢ 1 oN A s v 3 z T o[n A v £ z 1 N I3 ] s [ 3 F 1 , w4 |
N 8 A PRl E o e O M B | ety y e T TR T O N I A [t MR ST T e [ N [ PR Sy s e T nnu._u_@.&_“_;a
N 9 £ ¢ £ T 1 0[N Al s v £ 3 T ofn A v € z 3 N A 9 s [ 3 z T w4 u
[N A e E R R M#ﬁﬁnﬂﬁ.ﬂﬁ#ﬁtmzhﬁw S T R O N A R S s T R SR T I T A 0 (B T e G L L R T R R R SRR A C T T A R [
N A LAl G Sl £ o 2t e S ¢ n_z Sk R s T sty T A o|N A 7 1 o[n A v 3 z 9 s v 3 z R
e - A _
T e T 1%%?3% g A e T e ] B G e e S [ ] et L [ O i S TR
v € T _..__z Als s ¢ £ T 1 on L s t £ z T ﬁz h v € T T N A wm § 3 3 T T Tz 4 |a
— — 1|.....|.|J e - — - - - - e — —
Ny e e e S v e Bt o e Q[N LA (8 SR S L i T e OIN AT i e e BT T RN AT R e T s L e e L A Bl
| N A * £ T 1| ¢ £ z T n_z LA]la § ¢ € T 1 ahz A s 3 £ z 1 |_z A v E z ﬂ_z >_u s [ 3 z T w4
ubzm.. e m...,.wanﬁmﬂwﬁ...a_: SN E RS TS AT, .u.mmmvwmwmﬁﬂrwﬁ.amﬂzmmmﬁwﬁm e e L TR ﬂ..m_z;_uqr.uﬂ. T AT R ?«ni_wpzﬁmmﬁ_mmﬂﬁmﬁaqmﬁmn.. Rt EEET Al ..h..?
_ N PR P T | o_z A9 s v £ T 1 omz A | s [3 3 H T o_z A e 3 z T N A ] 5 [ 3 3 T w4 n
ELT RN SR TR T O o NI AT 0 SRR o il € O 2 SRR 0| AT S TR ¢ S SRR R RO ST AL RO PR e ST RRRE | B N AT [ 9 R L R C TR T IR L Jiwid £l
[ E 1 o_z 9 5 ¢ € T t a_z LS tr 3 z 1 onz A r 3 z T N A 9 5 v 3 z T w4 n
ﬁww._.mﬁﬂa_zﬁwmﬁ PR SR R T TR T 0 ﬁﬂ_._m\.mm. STLErES xn..,.,m..&.mwu.m.:huﬂe_z T AT Ry TR R L L | AN AR s I RS i AR
t N Ales s v £ T 1 ajN Al s [3 z T o“z A [ € z T N A 3 s "
R R G e, (S [T s e e e e ) e [ o s 2t B SRS SR RO !
vy € T T olN Ale s ¢ £ T t olN Al s v € z T o N A v £ z T _ N ) 5 v &
- = = + = T v = e —
e e e S O o[ A R S i S TS
v € T I omz Al s ¢ € T 1 olN Al s v € 7 1 o/N A [ € z [3
A TETE oINS NEAE T T L T T O M e A | ¥ L G T S
z T D.z A N A 13 Z T DiN A 14 E 4 T
T, Ty N T e R ] e e D e
z T olN 9 s v [ A 3 z 1 omz T N A 3 s v 3 z
r - T dais
!__..i..-u.._c - B uoResoT Mewixcudcy o PRSEq ALY 1saLny uoRAUISe] PUtqEQUOD ”.”a.h.au.n £Yoiews o) uosedy cu..Mﬂ:nuu 03 JOpd wmouDy Apouysy e ey
] i i | Nprwssrasry
218 pu3 aleq uidag

(Bunoday (n4)

uonewJloju| dois oiyeld)] 32IYaA JOIJON



UVALDE COUNTY CONSTABLE PCT. 2
WELDON J. MCCUTCHEN JR.

01/31/2023

Judge William R. Mitchell - County Judge
Commissioner John Yeackle — Pct. 1
Commissioner Mariano Pargas Jr. - Pct. 2
Commissioner Jerry W. Bates — Pct. 3
Commissioner Ronald Garza — Pct. 4
2023 Racial Profiling Report:

Uvalde County Commissioners Court,

On January 30, 2023, as required by the State of Texas, | completed my racial profiling report, and
submitted it electronically to the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement.

| have attached a copy of the report filed for your review.
In the year of 2022,  had no complaints made against me or my office in regards to racial profiling.

Thank you,

(2ellllre 2V CTEED
Weldon J. McCutchen

Constable Pct. 2



Racial Profiling Report | Exempt

Agency Name: UVALDE CQ, CONST. PCT. 2
Reporting Date: 01/30/2023
TCOLE Ageney Number: 463102

Chief Admmistrator: WELDON J. MCCUTCHEN JR
Ageney Contact Information:

Phone: {830) 988-2462

Email. linda mecutcheni@vahoo com
Mailing Address.

11 Notth From Ave / PO, Box | 77

P.Q. Box 1321
SABINAL, TX 78881

FULL EXEMPTION RACTAL PROFILING REPORT

Article 2,132 CCP Law Enforcenent Policy on Racial Profiling a ) In this article

1) "Law enforcement agency” means an agency of the state, or of a county, municipality , or other political
subdivision of the state, that employs peace officers who make traffic stops in the rouline performance of the officers’
officiat duties.

I certify it is not the palicy of this agency to make traffic stops in the routine performance of the officers’ official
duties.

Executed by. WELDON J. MCCUTCHEN
Conslable

Date: 01/30/2023

Submined clectrorically 10 the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement

1 of 1



Racial Profiling Report | Full

Agency Name: UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 3
Reporting Date: 01/13/2023
TCOLE Agency Number: 463103

Chief Administrator: ROBERT K. COOK

Agency Contact Information:
Phone: (830) 486-5286
Email: rkcook59@gmail.com

Mailing Address:
P O BOX 96
Concan, TX 78838

This Agency filed a full report
UVALDE CQ, CONST. PCT, 3has adopted a detailed written policy on racial profiling. Our policy:
1) clearly defines acts constituting racial profiling;

2) strictly prohibits peace officers employed by the UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 3 from engaging in racial
profiling;

3) implements a process by which an individual may file a complaint with the UVALDE CQ. CONST. PCT. 3 if
the individual believes that a peace officer employed by the UVALDE CO. CONST, PCT. 3 has engaged in
racial profiling with respect to the individual;

4) provides public education relating to the agency's complaint process;
5) requires appropriate corrective action to be taken against a peace officer employed by the UVALDE CO.

CONST. PCT. 3 who, after an investigation, is shown to have engaged in racial profiling in violation of the
UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 3 policy;

6) requires collection of information relating to motor vehicle stops in which a warning or citation is issued and
to arrests made as a result of those stops, including information relating to:

a. the race or ethnicity of the individual detained;

b. whether a search was conducted and, if so, whether the individual detained consented to the search;

c. whether the peace officer knew the race or ethnicity of the individual detained before detaining that

individual,;

d. whether the peace officer used physical force that resulted in bodily injury during the stop;

e. the location of the stop;

f. the reason for the stop.

7) requires the chief administrator of the agency, regardless of whether the administrator is elected, employed,
or appointed, to submit an annual report of the information collected under Subdivision (6) to:
a. the Commission on Law Enforcement; and
b. the governing body of each county or municipality served by the agency, if the agency is an agency of a
county, municipality, or other political subdivision of the state.

The UVALDE CQ. CONST. PCT. 3 has satisfied the statutory data audit requirements as prescribed in Article 2.133

1 of 9



(¢), Code of Criminal Procedure during the reporting period.

Executed by: ROBERT K. COOK
Constable Pct. 3

Date: 01/13/2023

2 of 9



Total stops: 61

Motor Vehicle Racial Profiling Information

Street address or approximate location of the stop

City street

US highway

County road

State highway

Private property or other

Was race or ethnicity known prior to stop?
Yes
No

Race / Ethnicity
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Gender

Female
Alaska Native / American Indian

Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Male
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Reason for stop?
Violation of law
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White

10
0
36
15
0

61

o O O O o

3 of &



Hispanic / Latino

Preexisting knowledge

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Moving traffic violation

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Vehicle traffic violation

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Was a search conducted?

Yes

No

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Reason for Search?
Consent

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

O O C O O o O

o O O

= W = O O U ~

- O O O O =

52

o O O O 9O

4 0f 9



Hispanic / Latino

Contraband

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Probable

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Inventory

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Incident to arrest

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Was Contraband discovered?

Yes

No

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

- O O 0O 0O =2 0O 0 0 0 0O o0 O O o O o O 0O o o O o O

000 00 -~ 0 0 OO0

5o0f 9

Did the finding result in arrest?

{total should equal previous column)

Yes 0O No O
Yes O No 0O
Yes O No O
Yes O No O
Yes 1 No O



Description of contraband

Drugs
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Weapons
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Currency
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Alcohol
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Stolen property
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Other
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Result of the stop
Verbal warning

OO 0O 0 0O 0 0 00 C OO0 0000000000000 0000 -~ 0 000 =

6 of 9



Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Written warning
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Citation
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Written warning and arrest
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Citation and arrest
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Arrest
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Arrest based on
Violation of Penal Code
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

o A
o W

- 0O 0 O 0O =0 O 0 C 0O 00 0 0 00 o O 000 o o oo o oo

70f9



Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Violation of Traffic Law
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Violation of City Ordinance
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Outstanding Warrant
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

O 00000 000000 0C 0O 0000 =~ 00

Was physical force resulting in bodily injury used during stop?
Yes 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0
Asian / Pacific Islander 0
Black 0
White 0
Hispanic / Latino 0]
Resulting in Bodily Injury To:
Suspect 0
Officer 0
Both 0
No 61
Alaska Native / American Indian 0
Asian / Pacific Islander 0
Black 0
White 0
Hispanic / Latino 0

8 of 9



Number of complaints of racial profiling

Total 0
Resulted in disciplinary action 0
Did not result in disciplinary action 0

Comparative Analysis
Use TCOLE's auto generated analysis

Use Department's submitted analysis O

Optional Narrative
N/A

Submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement

9 of 9



Racial Profiling Report | Exempt

Agency Name: UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 4
Reporting Date: 02/07/2023
TCOLE Agency Number: 463104

Chief Administrator: DAVID VALDEZ

Agency Contact Information:
Phone: (830) 591-6496
Email: dvaldez@uvaldecounty.com

Mailing Address:
100 N. Getty St
Courthouse Plaza #112
UVALDE, TX 78802

FULL EXEMPTION RACIAL PROFILING REPORT

Article 2.132 CCP Law Enforcement Policy on Racial Profiling a.) In this article:

1.) "Law enforcement agency" means an agency of the state, or of a county, municipality , or other political
subdivision of the state, that employs peace officers who make traffic stops in the routine performance of the officers'
official duties.

I certify it is not the policy of this agency to make traffic stops in the routine performance of the officers' official
duties.

Executed by: DAVID VALDEZ
Constable

Date: 02/07/2023

Submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement

1 of 1



ice
Emmanuel Zamora, Constable
Precinct 6, Uvalde Count
ichol

2022

Racial Profiling
Report

Uvalde County
Constable Precinct 6



Racial Profiling

The Uvalde County Constables Office Pct. 6 strictly prohibits peace officers employed or holding
a reserve commission by the agency from engaging in racial profiling. The chief administrator
affirms that the agency complies with the Texas Racial Profiling Requirements shown below. In

addition, this agency did not receive any complaints with respect to racial profiling.

Texas Occupations Code 1701.164 specifies that TCOLE collect incident-based data in
accordance with the_Code of Criminal Procedure Article 2.131 — 2.138 . Chief administrators
of law enforcement agencies that meet the criteria must submit racial profiling reports to their

governing body, as well as TCOLE.

Each agency must file an anpnual online report by selecting and completing the reporting option
that applies to their particular situation. Reports are filed online through TCLEDDS. The
reporting period for the previous year begins on January 1st and ends March 1st,

The Reporting options are:

1. Exempt - Agencies that do not routinely make motor vehicle stops should fill out the 1 page
online exempt status form. The exempt status report contains agency general public
contact information for questions about its racial profiling filing status. Some agencies are
not required to file annual reports. A statistical analysis is not required on EXEMPT
STATUS.

2. Full Reporting - Agencies that routinely perform traffic stops or motor vehicle stops must
file by online report. The online report requires the completion of agency general public
contact information and requires completion of both:

A. An online form about the numbers of motor vehicles stops made and
B. uploading a separate PDF comparative analysis document containing a statistical
analysis of its motor vehicle stops compared to the gender and ethnic lation o
the agency’s reporting area. The second document must also contain a statement as
to if racial profiling complaints were made against the agency and if so, a listing of all
racial profiling complaints and the corresponding resolutions. Click here for more
information
Please be advised that failure to submit the required report within the designated reporting
period may result in license action against the chief administrator and/or civil penalties
against the agency under CCP 2,134(g) and 2.1385(a), respectively.

—— Y

Emmanuel Zamaora,
Constable Precinct 6




Racial Profiling Report | Full

Agency Name: UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 6
Reporting Date: 02/13/2023
TCOLE Agency Number: 463106

Chief Administrator: EMMANUEL ZAMORA

Agency Contact Information:
Phone; (830) 407-9722
Email: ezamorauc6@uvaldecounty.com

Mailing Address:
339 King Fisher Ln. Box 4
UVALDE, TX 78801
This Agency filed a full report

UVALDE CO, CONST. PCT. 6has adopted a detailed written policy on racial profiling. Qur policy:

1) clearly defines acts constituting racial profiling;

2) strictly prohibits peace officers employed by the UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 6 from engaging in racial
profiling;

3) implements a process by which an individual may file a complaint with the UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 6 if
the individual believes that a peace officer employed by the UVALDE CO, CONST, PCT. 6 has engaged in
racial profiling with respect to the individual;

4) provides public education relating to the agency’s complaint process;
5) requires appropriate corrective action to be taken against a peace officer employed by the UVALDE CO.

CONST. PCT. 6 who, after an investigation, is shown to have engaged in racial profiling in violation of the
UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 6 policy;

6) requires collection of information relating to motor vehicle stops in which a warning or citation is issued and
to arrests made as a result of those stops, including information relating to:

a. the race or ethnicity of the individual detained;

b. whether a search was conducted and, if so, whether the individual detained consented to the search;

c. whether the peace officer knew the race or ethnicity of the individual detained before detaining that

individual;

d. whether the peace officer used physical force that resulted in bodily injury during the stop;

e. the location of the stop;

f. the reason for the stop.

7) requires the chief administrator of the agency, regardless of whether the administrator is elected, employed,
or appointed, to submit an annual report of the information collected under Subdivision (6) to:
a. the Commission on Law Enforcement; and
b. the governing body of each county or municipality served by the agency, if the agency is an agency of a
county, municipality, or other political subdivision of the state.

The UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 6 has satisfied the statutory data audit requirements as prescribed in Article 2.133

1 of 9



(c), Code of Criminal Procedure during the reporting period.

Executed by: EMMANUEL ZAMORA
Constable

Date: 02/13/2023

2 of 9



Total stops: 15

Street address or approximate location of the stop

City street

US highway

County road

State highway

Private property or other

Was race or ethnicity known prior to stop?
Yes
No

Race / Ethnicity
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Gender
Female
Alaska Native / American Indian

Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Male
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Reason for stop?
Violation of law
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White

15

= N O O ©
[

0w = O C O = b o OO O

c o 0o o o

30of 9

Motor Vehicle Racial Profiling Information




Hispanic / Latino

Preexisting knowledge

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Moving traffic violation

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Vehicle traffic violation

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Was a search conducted?

Yes

No

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Reason for Search?

Consent

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

BN OO OC O DODO OO0 M-S 0000 -0

w o o O O W

o T e B o B e B

4 of 9



Hispanic / Latino

Contraband

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Probable

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian [ Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Inventory

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Incident to arrest

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Was Contraband discovered?

Yes

No

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

- 0 O O O = = 0O 0O O 0O =0 0 000 OO0 0o O o —

N OO OO N-22O 0 C O

aof 9

Did the finding result in arrest?

(total should equal previous column)

Yes 0 No O
Yes 0 No O
Yes O No O
Yes 0 No O
Yes O No 1



Description of contraband

Drugs
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Weapons
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Currency
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Alcohol
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Stolen property
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Other
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Result of the stop
Verbal warning

C OO0 O 0 00 0O 0 0 060 O 00 0o 0O 00 OO0 00O OO0 OO o0OeE 2 000 C =

6 of 9



Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Written warning
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Citation
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Written warning and arrest
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Citation and arrest
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Arrest
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Arrest based on
Violation of Penal Code
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

- O 0 O O =2 0O 0O O C O 0 O O 0O 0 0@ = 0000 a2t 2 00000 =~ 000

7 of ¢



Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Violation of Traffic Law
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Violation of City Ordinance
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Outstanding Warrant
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

O C OO0 0000000 0000 O -~ 00

Was physical force resulting in bodily injury used during stop?
Yes 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0
Asian / Pacific Islander 0
Black 0
White 0
Hispanic / Latino 0
Resulting in Bodily Injury To:

Suspect

Officer

Both 0

No 15

Alaska Native / American Indian 0
Asian / Pacific Islander 0
Black 0
White 2
Hispanic / Latino 13

8of 9



Number of complaints of racial profiling

Total 0
Resulted in disciplinary action 0
Did not result in disciplinary action 0

Comparative Analysis
Use TCOLE's auto generated analysis
Use Department's submitted analysis O

Optional Narrative
N/A

Submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement

9 of 9



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 6

01. Total Traffic Stops: 15

02. Location of Stop:

a. City Street 1
b. US Highway 13
¢. County Road 1
d. State Highway 0
e. Private Property or Other 0
03. Was Race known prior to Stop:
a. NO 15
b. YES ]
04. Race or Ethnicity:
a. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
b. Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
¢. Black 0
d. White 2
e. Hispanic/ Latino 13
5. Gender:
a. Female 5
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
iii. Black o
iv. White 1
v. Hispanic/ Latino 4
b. Male 10
i. Alaska/ Native American/ indian W
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander o
iii. Black 0
iv. White 1
v. Hispanic/ Latino 9
06. Reason for Stop:
a. Violation of Law 0
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander 0

£/13/2023

6.67%
86.67%
6.67%
0.00%
0.00%

100.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
13.33%
86.67%

33.33%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
6.67%

26.67%

66.67%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
6.67%

60.00%

0.00%

1of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. Pre-Existing Knowledge

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

¢. Moving Traffic Violation

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iil. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

d. Vehicle Traffic Violation

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

07. Was a Search Conducted:
a. NO
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
b. YES
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific slander
iii. Black
iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

08. Reason for Search:

a, Consent

2/13/2023

o O O O O @

AN OO0

12

6.67%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
100.00%

53.33%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

100.00%

40.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

33.33%

66.67%

80.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

16.67%

83.33%

20.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

100.00%

6.67%

2 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. Contraband in Plain View

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

c. Probable Cause

ii. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
i. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

d. Inventory

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

e. Incident to Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
it. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

{19. Was Contraband Discovered:
YES
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
Finding resulted in arrest - YES
Finding resulted in arrest - NO
it. Asian/ Pacific Islander
Finding resulted in arrest - YES
Finding resulted in arrest - NO
iti. Black

2/13/2023

= O CcCjlO|0O|= m|lO|l0O|Cc|O|m|jO|C(o|lcjO|(O|DjO|O|O|jOo|=m|lo|jOo|O o

o O o O O O O =

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
100.00%
0.00%

0.00%

6.67%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
100.00%
6.67%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
100.00%

6.67%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

3 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

Finding resulted in arrest - YES
Finding resulted in arrest - NO
iv. White
Finding resulted in arrest - YES
Finding resulted in arrest - NO
v. Hispanic/ Latino
Finding resulted in arrest - YES
Finding resulted in arrest - NO
b. NO
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
i. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iti. Black
iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

10. Description of Contraband:
a. Drugs
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific tslander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
b. Currency
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
<. Weapons
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
d. Alcohol
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White

2/13/2023

RS I e B e B o e B L R = R R == B o B o B o B

olc|lOjl0oO|l0 |0 |0 OO |C|O|O|(OC|C|O|O|=|00|IQCQ|O|=

0.00%

100.00%

13.33%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

100.00%

6.67%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
100.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

4 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

v. Hispanic/ Latino

e. Stolen Property

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

i, Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

f. Other

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
i. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

11. Result of Stop:

a. Verbal Warning

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

jii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. Written Warning

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v, Hispanic/ Latino

c. Citation

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

d. Written Warning and Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

2/13/2023

OO0 O 0o o oo o0 o\ o o

o0 O O O |0 | =0 0|0 |=ltn =2 |0 C O 6 O = O S O~

0.00%

0.00%

46.67%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

14.29%

85.71%

40.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

16.67%

83.33%
6.67%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

100.00%
0.00%

(7]

N



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

e. Citation and Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii, Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

f. Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

12, Arrest Based On;
a. Violation of Penal Code
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
b. Violation of Traffic Law
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
c. Violation of City Ordinance
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii, Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
d. Qutstanding Warrant
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

2/13/2023

Ol ||l |lo|l0|lOlolcil0|D|O|OD|O ||l OOl |-

0.00%

6.67%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
100.00%

6.67%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
100.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

6 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

13. Was Physical Force Used:

a. NO

i. Alaska/ Mative American/ Indian

ti. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Lating

b. YES

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iil. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b 1. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Suspect
b 2. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Officer
b 3. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Both

14. Total Number of Racial Profiling Complaints Received:

REPORT DATE COMPILED 02/13/2023

2/13/2023

o o o O O O O\ 0O o W NN o o o owm

100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

13.33%
86.67%
0.00%



Uvalde County Constable Precinct 6
Racial Profiling Complaint Form

Definition of racial or biased based profiling

A law enforcement-initiated action based on an individual’s race, ethnicity, sex, gender, age, religion, or
national origin rather than on the individual’s behavior or on information identifying the individual as
having engaged in criminal activity. Racial or biased based profiling pertains to persons who are viewed
as suspects or potential suspects of criminal behavior. The term is not relevant as it pertains to
witnesses, complainants, persons needing assistance, or other citizen contacts.

Acts constituting racial or biased based profiling

Acts initiating law enforcement action, such as a traffic stop, a detention, a search, issuance of a citation,
or an arrest based solely upon an individual’s race, ethnicity, sex, gender, age, religion, or national origin
or on the basis of racial, ethnic, or any other stereotypes, rather than upon the individual’s behavior,
information identifying the individual as having possibly engaged in criminal activity, or other lawful
reasons for the law enforcement action.

Instructions

Please write a brief narrative of your complaint as neatly and as detailed as possible in the space
provided. Include all the details of the incident involving the alleged racial profiling. You may also use
additicnal sheets of paper if necessary. Please print. Please make sure you sign and date your statement
in front of a Public Notary. This form can be mailed to Constable Precinct 6, 339 King Fisher Lane,
Uvalde, TX 78801.

PERSON MAKING COMPLAINT

Full Name: Date of Birth: ___/__/

{Last, First, Middle} (MM/DD/YYYY)

Address:

{Please include your complete address- House number, street or county road name, city, state, and zip code)

Telephone: / /

{Home, work, cell, or whatever applicable)

INCIDENT IN QUESTION

Date of incident: __ /  / Day of week: Time: AM/ PM

{Please circle one)

Location of incident;

{Please include a complete address or describe the location as much as possible)

Officer’s name:

Type of contact:

{I.E. Traffic stop, pedestrian stop, etc...)

(Continue on back)

Note: A person commits an offense if with intent to deceive, he knowingly makes o false statement that Is
material in a criminal investigation and makes the statement to o peace officer conducting the investigation. An
offense under this section is a class B misdemeanor punishable by o fine not to exceed $2000 or 180 days in jail,
or both such fine and jail. Texas Penal Code 37.08.



{Full Reporting)

Motor Vehicle Traffic Stop Information

Begin Date End Date
Race/ETbnieity |
oo Search Cantraband i written
Gendi R: kn Ll i i
ender ace or Ethnicity !.n__ ”_. lor ta Reason for stop Conducted Reasan for Search? il Contraband Description Arrest Arrest based on Approximate Location ni_o aming

1= African

2= Asian

3= Caucasian

4= Hispanic

5= Middle Eastern
6= Native American

1= other than traffic
2= Pre-existing knowl,
{Le. Warrant)

3= Moving Traffic Vioi.

4= Veh Traffic viol.
{Le. Equipment)

0= Na Search

1=Consent

2= Plain Sight/View

3= PC or Reasonable Susp.

4= Inventory for Tow

5= Incident to Arrgst/Warrant

0= NfA

1= Iltegal Drugs/Crug Paraph.

2= Currency

2= Weapons

4= Alcohol

5= Stolen Property
6= Other

0= N/A

1= Penal Code Viol.

2= Traffic Law Viol,

3= City Ordinanca Viol.
4= Warrant Service

1= City Street
2= US Hwy

3= County Rd.
4= Private
Property/COther




13. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT
FOR EXCELLENCE IN FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and
Canada has awarded the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in
Financial Reporting to the County of Uvalde. The Certificate of
Achievement is the highest form of recognition in the area o
governmental accounting and financial reporting and its attainment
represeats a significant accomplishment by a government and it
management.

Congratulation to all elected officials and staff members and especially
to County Treasurer Joni Deorsam and County Auditor Alice
Chapman. This is the 26" year in a row that the County has received
this award.

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




P

Government Finance Officers Association

Certificate of
Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

County of Uvalde
Texas

For its Annual Comprehensive
Financial Report
For the Fiscal Year Ended

September 30, 2021

CReclopp b P- Morniel

Executive Director/CEQ



14. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON ROAD ADMINISTRATORS REPORT

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



02/23/23

UVALDE COUNTY ROAD DEPT. 2022-2023
Pct 1 = §% County Roads ¢ Pct 2 = 9% County Roads
Pct 3 = 61% County Roads = Pct 4 = 25% County Roads

Date Num Account Amount

1 PRECINT ONE

Total 1 PRECINT ONE

2 PRECINT TWO

Total 2 PRECINT TWO

3 PRECINT THREE
02/08/2023 334 BLADE ROAD 1195 88
02/08/2023 334 WATER ROAD 341 52
02/08/2023 336 WATER RCAD 341 52
02/08/2023 357 CUT BRUSH 37750
02/08/2023 336 BLADE ROAD 116684
02/09/2023 336 MOVE EQUIPMENT 18372
02/09/2023 KNIPPA PATCHING ROAD 30828
02/10/2023 334 BLADE ROAD 177768
021072023 KNIPPA PATCHING ROAD 72360
021372023 334 BLADE ROAD 180955
02/14/2023 334 BLADE ROAD 1 809 55
021472023 UTOPIA PATCHING ROAD 1582 07
021472023 334 BLADE ROAD 1.764 72
02/15/2023 334 BLADE ROAD 1094 64
0211572023 UTOPIA PATCHING ROAD 74510
02/16/2023 334 BLADE ROAD 1.777 68
02/17/2023 332,335 BLADE ROAD 180955
0212172023 SABINAL CHECK ROADS 24523

Total 3 PRECINT THREE 19.054 61

4 PRECINT FOUR
02/09/2023 HOOD CHIP SEAL ROAD 252056
02/113/2023 417 BLADE ROAD 151844
02/14/2023 417 BLADE ROQAD 1518 44
02/15/2023 415, 417 MOVE EQUIPMENT 456 30
02/15/2023 415, 417 MOVE EQUIPMENT 856 36
0211672023 415 BLADE ROAD 1518 44
02/16/2023 417 STOCK PILE MAT 10,899 93
021712023 415 BLADE ROAD 1.489 49
0212172023 414, HOOD PATCHING ROAD 478 62
02/24/2023 417 CLEAN ROAD SIDE 474 59
02/21/2023 414,413 BLADE ROAD 1518 44
02/21/2023 417 WATER ROAD 474 93
02/22r2023 417 PAVE ROAD 34,599 50
02/2212023 417 PAVE ROAD 414 24

Total 4 PRECINT FOUR 58,738 28

TOTAL

77,792.89



15. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON LINE-ITEM BUDGET
AMENDMENTS

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




16. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PAYMENT OF BILLS

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




17. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PAYROLL APPROVAL

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




18. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON APPROVAL OF MONTHLY
REPORTS

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




19. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON RESOLUTIONS/PROCLAMATIONS



20. EXECUTIVE SESSION (AS PERMITTED BY 551.672 Local Government Code)

a. Deliberation Regarding Real Property

Time Started

Time Concluded



21. CONVENE IN OPEN SESSION AND TAKE ACTION, IF ANY

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza






